DukeE POweER COMPANY

_ P.O. BOX 33189
CHARLOTTE, N.C. 28242

Pl il August 28, 1984 .

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station, Unit 1
Docket No. 50-413
Technical Specifications

Dear Mr. Denton:

This letter contains a proposed amendment to the Technical Specifications
for Facility Operating License No. NPF-24 for Catawba Unit 1. This
proposed amendment is in response to the NRC Staff Safety Evaluation
Report on Catawba, Unit | Transamerica Delaval, Inc. diesel generators.
The attachment contains the proposed change and a discussion of the
justification and safety analysis. The analysis is included pursuant

to 10 CFR 50.91 and it has been concluded that the proposed amendment
does not involve significant hazards considerations.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.91 (b)(1) the appropriate South Carolina State
Official is being provided a copy of this amendment request.

Very truly yours,

e

Hal B. Tucker

RWO:slb
Attachments

cc: Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
Attorney-at-Law

P. 0. Box 12097

Charleston, South Carolina 29412
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cc: NRC Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station

Mr. Jesse L. Riley

Carolina Environmental Study Group
854 Henley Place

Charlotte, North Carolina 28207

Palmetto Alliance
2135% Devine Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29205

Heyward G. Shealy, Chief

Bureau of Radiological Health

South Carolina Department of Health & Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street

Columbus, South Carolina 29201
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HAL B. TUCKER, being duly sworn, states that he is Vice President of
Duke Power Company; that he is authorized on the part of said Company
to sign and file with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission this revision
to the Catawba Nuclear Station Technical Specifications, Appendix A
to License No. NPF-24; and that all statements and matters set forth
therein are true and correct to the best of his knowledge.

{Z:{_ﬁ Ll

Tucker, Vice President

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 28th day of August, 1984,

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

At 20, 101



